

A. Proceedings:

Upon declaration of a quorum, in behalf of BAC Chair Dr. Garcia, the BAC Vice Chair Dr. Nogodula called the meeting to order with four (4) BAC members attended at 3:15 o'clock in the afternoon. He also acknowledged the presence BAC Secretariat Members, TWG and the Bidders.

B. Reading of Minutes:

The BAC Vice Chair requested the BAC members to suspend the reading of the previous minutes of the pre-bid conference for the Procurement of ICT Equipment (Hardware & Software) for SDMD, Obrero Campus, Davao City since it was emailed already to the respective BAC members for further review. Dr. Rivera moved for the approval of minutes and seconded by Prof. Molina.

C. Business Matters:

The BAC Vice Chair emphasized the procedure in determining the prospective bidder's eligibility. He said that the BAC shall use the non-discretionary "pass/fail" criteria, as stated in the IAEB and the ITB. Any missing document that is required in the bid shall be a ground for disqualification (IRR-A Section 23.2).

The Vice Chair emphasized that a prospective bidder is eligible to bid for the procurement of goods if it complies with the eligibility requirements prescribed for the competitive bidding and should be within the period stated in the invitation to bid. The bidders are required to observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of contract.

The Chair declared the opening of the eligibility documents of the bidder. There were two bidders who participated in the bidding, namely: Unicenter Communications, and Columbia Computer Center. The results of the bid, to wit:

Requirements	Bidder					
	Unicenter	Columbia Computer				
	Communications	Center Inc.				
Eligibility Documents						
Class "A" Legal Documents						
Certificate of PhilGEPS Registration	✓	✓				
(Platinum)	November 11, 2020	June 10, 2021				
	✓	✓				
SEC/DTI registration certificate	DTI Registration	Sec Registration				
-	04797131	D199701270				

	June 19, 2022	Feb. 19, 2016			
Valid and current Mayor's permit or					
equivalent document for exclusive zones or areas	December 31, 2020	December 31, 2020			
Valid and Current Tax Clearance Certificate (CY 2016) stating that the bidder has no listed tax liability, issued by the Collection enforcement Division (CED), BIR Main Office. Class "A" Technical Documents	✓ March 04, 2021	✓ February 10, 2020			
Statement of all on-going government and private contracts, including contracts awarded but not yet started, if any, whether similar or not similar in nature and complexity to the contract to be bid.	✓ 1 Government Ongoing Contract ✓ 1 Private Ongoing Contract	✓ 2 Government Ongoing Contracts			
Statement of Single Largest Completed Contract (SLCC) similar to the contract to be bid, except under conditions provided for in Sections 23.4.1.3 and 23.4.2.4 of this IRR, within 2015-2018	✓ PhilHealth XII (June 27, 2018) PhP. 2,896,527.00	✓ DepEd XI (August 12, 2016) PhP. 43,298,268.00			
Audited financial statements, stamped "received" by the BIR or its duly accredited and authorized institutions for the preceding calendar year which should not be earlier than two (2) years from date of submission, showing, among others the total and current assets and liabilities.	√	✓			
Computation of Net Financial Contracting Capacity (NFCC)/CLC	✓ PhP. 322,419,805.00	PhP. 514,155,515.00			
Class "B" Technical Document					
Required Bid Security or Bid Securing Declaration	✓ Bid Securing	✓ Bid Securing			
Technical Specifications	✓	✓			

^{3|}Page Opening of Bids Conference (2020-06/Goods)
ICT Equipment (Hardware & Software) SDMD

Omnibus Sworn Statement	√ 1-9	√ 1-9
Financial Component		
Duly Signed Bid Prices in prescribed bid form	✓	√
Additional Requirements (for post qualification)		
Latest income and business tax returns filed and paid through the BIR Electronic Filing and Payment System (EFPS) as of 4 th Quarter of CY 2016	✓	✓
Remarks	Complying	Complying
Amount of Bid as Read	PhP. 5,201,700.00	PhP. 4,176,592.00

D. Comments and Suggestions

The presider informed the body that although the BAC had already deliberated the bidding documents for technical and financial components, the same will still pass through the post qualification evaluation by the University Technical Working Group (TWG) and End User for further assessment.

E. Adjournment:

With no further instructions from the BAC and clarifications from the body, the opening of bid was adjourned at 4:15 in the afternoon.

Prepared by:

OLIVIA D. ESTREMOS BAC Secretariat Head

Approved by:

REYNILO D. GARCIA

Chairman, BAC/Goods



University of Southeastern Philippines

(Bids and Awards Committee)

Attendance Sheet

Opening of Bids: Procurement of ICT Equipment (Hardware and Software Services) for USeP-Obrero Campus

we we need to be a support of the supp

	Harm			Differ.	Designation	Contact Number	reading section	Oredar		Please matt (-).If	200000
	Laut Name	Foot Name	Mil	10021	- Originalis	Center Median	Erroli Address	Make	Fernie	Sie above attentations	Signature
1	Utrigotheral	Kenyalda	N	core/terc	Was Olcair, bec			1			920
2	Menescani	SV DWSFSS	V.	Res	BAC Ashirola				1	- W	W
3	CHATRANG	Mory Aprilly	P.	BAC SOR	BAC QC				1	1	dia
	COTROLL	DHULA	0.	USEr	bhe see				/	/	X
٠	THE CO	TENNOVICE.	C	UTC+ 18AC	5h15			1		17	G
4	Riveros	Jase Attive	h	OSAS) BAC	Box member			-		1	No In
7	molna	Rioliza	n,	GAD TIME	BAC Member				1	-	Vio. 0=93e A

	Nove					221/00/02/02		Beater		Please mark (-0.8) you agree with	Edition 1
	List Name First Name I	86.5	Office	Designation	Credard Number	freed Address	Male	Feesdo	the above etipulations.	Signature	
	Physical Money	helphys	C-	OP/RAC	than Sec			Щ	1	/	in such the
	TALUE	THEODOL		Berceleach	Specie				1	V	1-6-
10	Sebular	Mylmu		Columbia	Jack Officer				ν.	1	1
it	FASRIA	M44546	a	LIERV				1		1	12
u	I=me	Alfred	B	BAC	Shift			1		- 2	prof
tı	and the state of t			11100000	1.11						1.1
14											
12											
11											
17				550							
13											
10											
30											
21											
22											
23			П								-
34											
20											

Attendance Sheet

Page 2 of L